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OFFICIAL
Good morning Laurent et al,
Thank you for your email.
Please see below our current availability:

Monday, 17 June – 2.30pm – 4.30pm
Thursday, 20 June – 11am – 4pm
Friday, 21 June – 11am – 12.30pm

I would be grateful if all could please confirm if a date suits and I will send through a TEAMS invite.
Kind regards

 | Coordination, Scheduling and Resource Officer
Assurance Reviews Unit
Data Policy and Assurance Branch
Digital ID and Data Policy Division
Government And Resource Management
Department of Finance
T:  (Direct) | T: 02 6215 2144 (Assurance Reviews Unit) | E: @finance.gov.au
A: 1 Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2601

From: Berlioz-Nott, Laurent 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:46 PM
To: Assurance Reviews ; Alex.Engel@ag.gov.au; Johnson, Jeremy ;  ;  
Cc:  ;  ;  
Subject: RE: National Firearms Register - First Gateway Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks  and great to hear from you as we approach commencement of the NFR Program.
@Johnson, Jeremy from ACIC (cced) will be the SRO, and Andrew Warnes from AGD will be the Deputy SRO for the
Program.
It would be great to brief you in on the nature of this program, and gauge your preferred approach to the first review
(Gate 0 or Gate 1?). @Alex.Engel@ag.gov.au and I should also be involved.

 and  – are you able to coord an appropriate time when Jeremy is free please?
Many thanks
Best regards,

Laurent Berlioz-Nott, OAM (he/him)
National Manager Capability Support 
Australian Criminal Intelligence Commission | Ngunnawal Country
laurent.berlioz-nott@acic.gov.au  | M: 
Exec Assistant: @acic.gov.au

 | 
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